
1

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:03 PM
To: 'Stephanie Bleau'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Docket #20170096-EI

Good afternoon Ms. Bleau,  
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information.  We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she 
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory.  If she has any questions, she will be in contact 
with you. 
 
Thank you for your information. 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Stephanie Bleau [mailto:SBleau@naplesgov.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:39 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket #20170096-EI 
 
Hello, 
 
Please be advised - correct email address for Mayor Bill Barnett is: 
 
Mayorbill@naplesgov.com 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Stephanie Bleau 
Executive Assistant – Mayor & City Council City of Naples 
735 8th Street South 
Naples, FL 34102 
Ph: 239-213-1000 
Email: sbleau@naplesgov.com 
 
 




